
St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting 

Time: Jun 20, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86792096843 

 

Meeting ID: 867 9209 6843 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,86792096843# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,86792096843# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 867 9209 6843 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc9P5lsof2 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, June 20, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 867 9209 6843 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to Agenda 
6) Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items (2-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of June 6, 2022 and June 13, 2022 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 
 

A. Special Event Resolution—4th of July  
B. Resolution—SAEMS Authority Millage 
C. DDA Purchase of 556 N State  
D. Financials 
E. City Hall ½ Day—June 24  
 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment Regarding Non-Agenda Items (3-minute limit) 
12) City Manager’s Report 
13) Committee Reports 
14) Council Member Comments     
15) Enter Closed Session: City Manager Review pursuant to MCL 15.268 (a) “to consider a periodic 

personnel evaluation of a public employee if the named individual requests a closed hearing”                                                                                                                                                                                
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
TDD (800) 649-3777 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, June 6, 2022, in the City 
Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde, followed by a moment of 
silence to reflect on the recent violence experienced in the U. S. recently.  Council then gave the 
Pledge of Allegiance, and Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, 
Councilmember Pelter and Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
   
ABSENT:  Councilmember Williford.  It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by 
Councilmember Cronan, to excuse Councilmember Williford from the meeting due to personal 
reasons. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis and Councilmember Cronan. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Darcy Long, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie 
Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Tony Brown, Police Chief 
(via Zoom); Bill Fraser, DPW Director; Scott Marshall, DDA Director. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
Mayor LaLonde – Special Council Meeting and Council seat vacancy (Old Business). 
Councilmember Pelter – Police Union contract and Police Chief’s retirement request. 
Councilmember Cronan – meeting for City Manager evaluation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS (2-min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 16, 2022, REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Cronan, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve 
the minutes from the May 16, 2022, Regular Council meeting, as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers 
         Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA:  Mayor LaLonde – Special Election for Council Seat 
 

RESOLUTION 
 



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST. IGNACE CALLING A 

SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING THE CITY COUNCIL VACANCY FOR 

THE REMAINDER OF THE TERM, ENDING NOVEMBER 2025, RESULTING FROM THE 

PASSING OF COUNCIL MEMBER JIM CLAPPERTON. 

The following resolution was offered for adoption by  Councilmember Fullerton, supported by 

Councilmember Cronan: 

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2022, a vacancy was created on the St. Ignace City Council 

following the passing of Council Member Jim Clapperton; and 

WHEREAS, the vacancy was not filled by appointment by a majority vote of Council 

within 30 days of the vacancy; and 

WHEREAS, the term of the vacated position expires in November 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan General Election will be held on November 8, 2022; 

and 

WHEREAS, the filing deadline to be on the ballot is July 26, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council to hold a special election, in conjunction 

with the State General Election, to fill the vacancy for the remainder of unexpired term. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of St. Ignace, 

that there has been called and ordered to be held in the City of St. Ignace, Michigan, on 

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 a Special Municipal Election in conjunction with the regular State 

of Michigan General Election, to fill the City Council vacancy resulting from the passing of 

Council Member Jim Clapperton for the partial term ending November 2025.  

 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton 
         and Mayor LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – RUN FOR THE HEALTH OF IT 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, 
supported by Councilmember Cronan: 
 

WHEREAS, the Mackinac Straits Health Foundation request permission to conduct the 
St. Ignace Run for the Health of It, 10K and 5K Run/Walk; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of North State Street, South Airport Road, 
North Airport Road, and North Boundary Road; and 



 
WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, 

requires certain criteria be met in order for the event to be held. 
 

 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the 
City; and 

 
WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 

regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Events status; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council has determined 
that the Mackinac Straits Health Foundation does meet the criteria established in the various 
sections of the Ordinance No. 413, and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of North 
State Street, South Airport Road, North Airport Road, and North Boundary Road for this event 
on: 
 

    Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 7:00a.m. to 11:30a.m.  
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde and 
         Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
B.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – MACKINAW CITY MUSTANG STAMPEDE 
 

RESOLUTION 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Fullerton, 

supported by Councilmember Cronan: 
 

WHEREAS, the Mackinaw Area Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the 
Mackinaw City Mustang Stampede, and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of I-75 and I-75BL, and a parade escort from 
City of St. Ignace Police, and 
 

WHEREAS, it is understood there may be fees for services provided by the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 

regulations in place at that time, and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the 
Mackinaw Mustang Stampede parade and the Police escort on Saturday, July 16, 2022. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter and 
         Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 



Absent:  Councilmember Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
C.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – WEEKLY EVENTS 2022 
 
The following resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, supported by 
Mayor LaLonde: 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau is requesting to sponsor the 2022 Weekly 
Events, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau to comply with the 
“Special Events” requirements of the City, and 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has provided the City Council with all of the 
information required by Ordinance No. 413, and 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council has determined that St. Ignace 
Visitors Bureau has met the criteria established in the various sections of Ordinance No. 413, 
and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau to be a “Special Events Organization”, and approves the Weekly Events be held from 
June through September 2022. The vending for this event will be handled exclusively by St. 
Ignace Visitors Bureau.  The City does not financially participate in this event, and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City does approve, subject to compliance with 
City rules and regulations, for the 2022 Weekly Events usage of downtown properties which 
would include the St. Ignace Marina and American Legion Park for the following events and 
dates: 
 
Movies by the Bay   Cultural Historical Teachings        
American Legion Park  Museum of Ojibwa Culture 
July 3 – September 4   July 5 - August 30 
Sundays at dusk   Mondays and Tuesdays, 6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. 

 
Friday Night at the Museum Sensational Saturday Fireworks                 
Museum of Ojibwa Culture  Downtown St. Ignace 
July 1 - August 26   June 25– September 3                            
Fridays, 7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. Saturdays at dusk 

                                          
Bayside Farmer’s Market  Music By The Bay  Boat Bash 
St. Ignace Public Marina  American Legion Park Kiwanis Beach 
June 16 – September 29  July 1-September 4  July 10-August 28 
Thursdays 4:00p.m. – 7:00p.m. 7:00p.m.-8:30p.m.    Sundays, 1:00p.m.-4:00p.m.    
*Wednesday 6/22 & 9/14* 
                                            
Roll Call Vote:        
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem  
         St. Louis and Councilmember Cronan. 



No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Williford. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
D.  SUBMERSIBLE PUMP EMERGENCY PURCHASE 
 
DPW Director Fraser informed Council that a back-up pump is needed for the Heritage Lift 
Station and recommends the Sulzer submersible pump, because it is widely used in other area 
wastewater lift stations.  Mr. Fraser is requesting approval to purchase the new pump for $9,452 
from Crane Engineering, as they also provide support service when needed. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the 
purchase of the new pump from Crane Engineering. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers 
         Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
E.  COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Mayor LaLonde requested Council’s approval to appoint Kristi Gustafson to the DDA Board to 
replace Andrea Green. 
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
the appointment of Kristi Gustafson to the DDA Board. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Cronan and Fullerton.  
No:  None. 
Abstain:  Mayor LaLonde, due to relation. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Councilmember Pelter – Police Chief Contract and Police Union Contract 
Councilmember Pelter inquired about the Police Chief’s retirement benefit request in regards to 
his prior contract, and the issues surrounding the implementation of the approved Police Union 
contract.   
City Manager Long informed Council that the Police Chief’s request to amend his retirement 
benefit will be presented as a resolution at the next Regular Council meeting.  
Assistant Baar stated that the Police Union contract implementation is being discussed with the 
FOP Union representative on Thursday, June 9th to resolve specific issues with the uniform 
stipends and added holiday. 
 
Councilmember Cronan – Meeting Request for City Manager Evaluation 
Councilmember Cronan requested scheduling the next City Manager Evaluation.  Mayor 
LaLonde informed Council that the City Manager has requested a Closed Session for the 
discussion of his re-evaluation and that this will be held during the next Regular Council meeting 
June 20th. 
 
Mayor LaLonde – Special Council Meeting for Legal Update 



Mayor LaLonde requested Council’s approval to schedule a Special Council meeting to discuss 
a legal update with the City Attorney regarding current litigation.  
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, supported by Councilmember Cronan, to schedule a 
Special Council meeting on Monday, June 13, at 6:30 p.m. to be held in the City Council 
Chambers. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde and  
         Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $64,454.17. 
 

Andy's Feed Station  DPW-Grass Seed/Flower Seed $300.00 

Arrow Signs  Marina-Permit Parking/Seasonal Parking Signs $135.00 

Axon Enterprise Inc  SIPD-Taser Supplies $1,322.55 

B.C. Pizza  LBE Order 5/20, 5/13 $74.75 

Belonga Excavating, LLC  Gravel/SWR Line Parts/MJ Street Rental/ $2,490.56 
Belonga Plumbing & 
Heating  Marina -Turn on/Shower Repair $744.70 

Blair's Power Wash  Marina – Power wash Lighthouse and Paint Roof $975.00 
Blarney Castle Oil 
Company  Marina-Resale Rec Gasoline $15,808.31 

Charles J. Palmer, P.C.  Attorney Fees - April 2022 Statement $3,320.00 

ETNA  Repair Clamp WTR Line $155.00 

Ferguson Waterworks  Miss Dig Marker Flags $79.65 

Fernelius Ford Lincoln  

SIPD - 17 Taurus Seatbelt Repair/Vehicle 
Inspection $341.77 

George's Body Shop Inc  SIPD-2021 Police Interceptor Repair $3,952.76 

Hach  WTR Plant Supplies $213.26 

Harrell's  Golf Course Supplies $443.10 

Harris Computer Systems  Tax Stationary $196.80 

Hawkins  Water Plant Supplies $70.00 
Hotshots Drain Cleaning 
LLC  Thaw Frozen Sewer-Arnold Freight Dock 3 $450.00 



ICMA  Darcy Long Membership 2022 $600.00 

Interstate Batteries  T-46 Battery $362.93 

Jack Doheny Company  Sewer Machine Parts $285.02 

Joe St. Louis  Boat Launch Bathrooms LED Lighting $500.00 

Kelly Moran  Public Hearing Record $128.00 

KSS  City Hall Supplies/Marina Supplies $840.89 

Kurt Ney  Cart Rental Agreement through May 31, 2022 $1,570.00 

Little League International  LBE-Little League Charter Insurance $815.75 
Mackinac Plumbing & 
Heating  Golf Course Urinal Repair $465.31 

NCL  WTR Plant Supplies $1,396.42 

NSCI Lab  WWTR Supplies $605.00 

Paragon Laboratories  WWTR Plant Testing $4,082.92 
Petty Cash - Little Bear 
East  LBE-Baseballs for Little League $213.73 

Pomasl Fire Equipment  SIFD - Ladder, Tools $2,104.80 

Quill  

City Hall Supplies - Envelopes/Copy Paper, 
Subscription $265.21 

Spartan Distributors  Golf Mower Repair Payment 2 of 3 $4,683.47 

St. Ignace Auto  

SIPD-Washer Solvent / SI Golf Maintenance 
Supplies $219.44 

St. Ignace Chamber of 
Commerce Event Agreement- 4th of July Parade $2,000.00 

St. Ignace True Value  April 2022 Golf Course Account $57.97 

State Chemical Solutions  Parks Pest Repell $200.00 

Trojan U.V.  WWTR Lamps $8,529.84 

UP North Flags & Poles  Marina/DPW/Chall/DDA Flags $1,722.68 

USA Bluebook  WWTR Supplies $479.30 

Witmer Public Safety Group  SIFD - Stretcher/Rope/Accessories $1,252.28 

    

   $64,454.17 
 



Mayor LaLonde inquired about the Up North Flags & Poles invoice, with DDA Director Marshall 
responding that this is an annual expense for flags purchased from a local vendor.  Mayor 
LaLonde also questioned the Blair’s Power Wash invoice for the lighthouse cleaning and 
whether or not it should be charged to the Marina or General Fund.  City Clerk/Treasurer Insley 
stated that it was not a budgeted item this year.   
Mayor LaLonde requested Chief Brown bring the Police Department vehicle repairs to Mackinac 
Ford Sales in the future, with regards to the Fernelius Ford Lincoln invoice for seat belt repair. 
Mayor LaLonde inquired about the Jack Doheny Company invoice and DPW Director Fraser 
informed Council that this purchase involved a specific sewer nozzle part, not commonly found. 
Councilmember Cronan inquired about the Petty Cash bills for Little Bear East, and City 
Clerk/Treasurer Insley responded that it was a reimbursement for a purchase made by the 
Department Head.  Councilmember Cronan recommended that Petty Cash not be used as a 
description in future reports. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter and Mayor 
         Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS (3 min limit) 
Public comment was received regarding the City Charter and the Special Election; the City 
Finance Policy and budget expenses; the LBE Park Project responsibilities; and a candidate for 
State Senate spoke. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
City Manager Long informed Council that the Sault Tribe’s Spring 2% contributions have been 
received for various departments, and a Dock 3 Committee meeting must be rescheduled. 
Councilmember Cronan inquired about the 2021 audit, and City Clerk/Treasurer responded that 
Anderson Tackman has completed the fieldwork visit, but the wrap-up is not yet complete. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
St. Ignace Area EMS Council/Authority (SAEMS) – Minutes of the Authority’s last regular 
meeting were provided to Council.  Chairperson Blake-Thomas was present and gave a 
summary of the current status of the Authority and their intentions of seeking a millage on the 
November 2022 ballot.  Chairperson Blake-Thomas also requested Council’s consideration in 
giving City Manager Long the authority to vote on behalf of the City in future meetings regarding 
financial decisions of the Authority.  
City Attorney Palmer informed Council that he will provide a resolution at the next Regular City 
Council meeting to reflect the Council’s approval to give the City Manager that authority. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Council recognized City staff’s work performance. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:21p.m. 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Special Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, June 13, 2022, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers. 
The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde. 
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL: Councilmember Cronan, Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor 
LaLonde, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, and Councilmember Williford.  
 
Councilmember Pelter was in attendance via Zoom during the closed session, but was unable 
to officially participate under PA 267 of 1976, Open Meetings Act. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Darcy Long, City Manager; Connie Litzner; Charles Palmer, City Attorney 
(Zoom); Kurt McCamman, City Attorney (Zoom); Sean Fosmire, City Attorney (Zoom); 
Stephanie Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Tony Brown, Police Chief. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. ENTER CLOSED SESSION – CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING SPECIFIC 
PENDING LITIGATION [Section 8(1)(a), MCL 15.268(e)]. 
 
At 6:35 p.m. it was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by Councilmember 
Cronan, to enter into closed session to discuss pending litigation with City Attorneys 
Charles Palmer, Kurt McCamman, and Sean Fosmire.  
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Councilmember Cronan, Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Mayor Pro-
Tem St. Louis, and Councilmember Williford.  
Absent: Councilmember Pelter. 
No: None. 
Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 

At 8:04 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cronan, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, 
to leave closed session. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 

 
 

 
              

       Stephanie Baar, 
Assistant to the City Manager 



RESOLUTION 
 

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by , supported by  : 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce requests permission to conduct the 
2022 July 4th Celebration; and 
 

WHEREAS, event requires the usage of BL I-75, American Legion Park, and the 
American Legion Park Parking Lot; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, 
requires certain criteria be met in order for the event to be held. 

 
WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 

regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Event status; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council does approve 
the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce to be a “Special Events Organization” and has 
determined that the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce does meet the criteria established in the 
various sections of the Ordinance No. 413 and grants St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce the 
authority to control vending approved by the City during the event; and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of BL I-75, 
American Legion Park, the American Legion Park parking lot for this event, for the following 
dates and times.  

 

• BL I-75, closed from State A to High, Monday, July 4, from 4:00pm to 5:00pm. 

• American Legion Park, Community Party Monday, July 4, from 4:00pm to 
10:00pm 

• American Legion Park parking lot, partially closed Sunday, July 3 at 8:00pm to 
Monday, July 4 at 10:00pm 

 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:   
No:    
Absent:  
 
Resolution declared  
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the  
St. Ignace City Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, June 20, 2022 at 7:00 
p.m. 
 

___________________________________ 
     Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 





















St. Ignace 4th of July Parade 

Entry Rules 

1. Entry applications should be in the St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce by than July 1st, 
2022. 

2. All entries must be in place 30 minutes before the start of the parade. 

3. Safety precautions by all entries must be observed: 

a. Adequate safety chains must be used on all towed units. 

b. Adequate vision must be provided for drivers of self-contained units. 

c. No alcoholic beverages are to be consumed by parade participants by order of the 
Law Enforcement agencies involved. 

d. Political floats will be restricted to Mackinac County, registered candidates or 
incumbents in the 1st Congressional District. Candidates must be present to 
participate or have a preauthorized representative present.  

e. Any previous year’s parade entries that were removed for misconduct or rule 
violations will not be allowed. 

f. Dress code: This parade is for the children and families in our community; the dress 
of the participants should reflect what is appropriate for these spectators. 

g. Disparaging messages against ANY group or person will not be tolerated.  

h. Foul language will not be tolerated. 

i. Spectators may not approach parade entries nor can entries call spectators to them. 

4. Music or sound wished to be used on the unit requires pre approval of parade officials. 
No amplified messages, bullhorns, or unauthorized music will not be permitted. 

5. BAD WEATHER. Appropriate information will be broadcast as quickly as possible. 

6. To Keep the parade interesting and attempting to avoid gaps, we ask that there be no 
stops along the route. 

7. Acceptance of entries will be made at the sole discretion of the Parade Committee. 

8. If more information is needed, please call or write:  

4th of July Community Parade Committee 
St. Ignace Chamber of Commerce  



560 N. State Street 
St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 
(906) 643-8717 or info@saintignace.org 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Organization/Business Name: ____________________________________________ 

Contact person’s Name: ________________________________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

Email: ____________________________Phone: __________________________________ 

Entry Description: (Be specific: number of vehicles, walkers, bikes ect.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have read and agree to the rules of the St. Ignace 4th of July Parade 

Sign here____________________________________________________ Date_______________ 

 

Staging 2:30pm to 3:30pm 

Parade begins at 4pm. 

Parade route will Be from Stockbridge to High Street. 

mailto:info@saintignace.org


CITY OF ST. IGNACE 

CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ST. IGNACE SUPPORTING 

THE STRAITS AREA EMS AUTHORITY IN ITS REQUEST FOR AN OPERATING MILLAGE. 

 

The following resolution was offered for adoption by   , supported by  : 

 

 WHEREAS the City of St. Ignace is a member of the Straits Area Emergency Medical 

Services Authority (Authority), and 

 

 WHEREAS the Authority provides services to the City of St. Ignace and the surrounding 

area, and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority requires additional funding for its operations, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to request a separate operating millage, to be voted 

upon by its participating municipalities, and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City of St. Ignace and its citizens would benefit from increased EMS 

services provided with funds from said millage,  

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of St. 

Ignace, that the City of St. Ignace supports the Straits Area Emergency Medical Services 

Authority in its request for a system-wide operating millage. 

 

 

Roll Call Vote 

 

Yes:  

No: 

Absent: 

Resolution declared    

 

It is hereby certified that the foregoing Resolution was duly introduced and adopted by the City 

Council of the City of St. Ignace at its regular meeting held on the 20th of June 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

       Andrea Insley, City Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

























REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 1/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

6.13 1,223,411.90 79,861.65 1,303,273.55 TAXESTAXES
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM

58.94 11,509.36 16,520.64 28,030.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
21.38 31,825.00 8,652.00 40,477.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
51.03 77,845.40 81,127.05 158,972.45 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
10.12 988.70 111.30 1,100.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
13.86 3,014.82 485.18 3,500.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 115,370.00 0.00 115,370.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

49.13 178,375.24 172,304.76 350,680.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

17.93 1,643,140.42 359,062.58 2,002,203.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
40.34 16,047.30 10,852.70 26,900.00 CITY COUNCIL101
37.85 102,915.12 62,679.88 165,595.00 CITY MANAGER172
0.00 32,500.00 0.00 32,500.00 ACCOUNTING DEPT191
1.49 12,707.37 192.63 12,900.00 ADMINISTRATION201

48.44 149,978.30 140,896.70 290,875.00 CLERK215
23.80 2,971.73 928.27 3,900.00 CENTRAL SUPPLIES234
46.88 1,179.18 1,040.82 2,220.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247
43.34 20,568.42 15,731.58 36,300.00 ASSESSOR257
19.05 5,524.79 1,300.21 6,825.00 ELECTIONS262
49.50 15,479.34 15,170.66 30,650.00 BLDG & GROUNDS265
48.66 20,535.40 19,464.60 40,000.00 ATTORNEY266
37.13 384,367.64 226,968.36 611,336.00 POLICE301
120.58 (9,928.44)58,163.44 48,235.00 SAFETY & HEALTH335
33.25 80,127.62 39,922.38 120,050.00 FIRE DEPARTMENT336
42.98 67,087.41 50,572.59 117,660.00 PUBLIC WORKS441
100.00 (286.68)286.68 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
41.96 22,636.43 16,363.57 39,000.00 STREET LIGHTHING448
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 PLANNING701

33.97 1,023.42 526.58 1,550.00 ZONING BD OF APPEALS703
4.04 74,862.00 3,152.00 78,014.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704

23.98 54,531.14 17,205.86 71,737.00 PARK MAINT770
74.03 1,089.64 3,105.36 4,195.00 BOAT LAUNCH773
31.53 65,730.45 30,269.55 96,000.00 FRINGE BENEFITS953
26.84 19,239.89 7,060.11 26,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS954
0.00 71,330.00 0.00 71,330.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

37.27 1,215,217.47 721,854.53 1,937,072.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

557.02 427,922.95 (362,791.95)65,131.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.27 1,215,217.47 721,854.53 1,937,072.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.93 1,643,140.42 359,062.58 2,002,203.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 2/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS
Revenues

4.42 63,576.87 2,943.13 66,520.00 TAXESTAXES
65.00 1,750.00 3,250.00 5,000.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
63.62 27,287.01 47,712.99 75,000.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
26.41 1,692.63 607.37 2,300.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
30.42 200,959.32 87,840.68 288,800.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
29.63 2,814.64 1,185.36 4,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

32.50 298,080.47 143,539.53 441,620.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
48.07 1,085.77 1,005.23 2,091.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 22,650.00 0.00 22,650.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

27.24 57,913.26 21,685.74 79,599.00 ROUTINE MAINT463
15.95 2,266.70 430.30 2,697.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
46.97 79,801.25 70,668.75 150,470.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
49.35 3,439.64 3,351.36 6,791.00 ADM & RECORDS483
3.14 4,553.42 147.58 4,701.00 SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE486

23.39 9,898.31 3,021.69 12,920.00 SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE488
33.69 331.54 168.46 500.00 SHOULDER MAINT TRUNKLINE489
361.87 (11,914.95)16,464.95 4,550.00 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN491
94.20 9.28 150.72 160.00 ROADSIDE CLEANUP TRUNKLINE492
0.00 563.00 0.00 563.00 GRASS & WEED CONT TRUNKLINE493
0.00 1,041.00 0.00 1,041.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL TRUNKLINE494

101.01 (502.09)50,022.09 49,520.00 WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE497
0.00 41,932.00 0.00 41,932.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

43.96 213,068.13 167,116.87 380,185.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

38.38 85,012.34 (23,577.34)61,435.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.96 213,068.13 167,116.87 380,185.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.50 298,080.47 143,539.53 441,620.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 3/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues

4.42 63,576.89 2,943.11 66,520.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV

65.00 1,750.00 3,250.00 5,000.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 5,100.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

21.61 431.15 118.85 550.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 31,932.00 0.00 31,932.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

28.41 88,662.81 35,179.19 123,842.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
96.62 469.19 13,412.81 13,882.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

22.22 192,222.04 54,903.96 247,126.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.03 10,212.06 2.94 10,215.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 24,054.00 0.00 24,054.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

12.62 118,829.20 17,160.80 135,990.00 ROUTINE MAINT463
48.68 1,364.52 1,294.48 2,659.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
82.61 9,495.73 45,093.27 54,589.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
99.76 8.03 3,271.97 3,280.00 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

28.22 169,963.54 66,823.46 236,787.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

115.29 22,258.50 (11,919.50)10,339.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.22 169,963.54 66,823.46 236,787.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.22 192,222.04 54,903.96 247,126.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 4/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues

4.44 84,501.83 3,924.17 88,426.00 TAXESTAXES
51.66 169.20 180.80 350.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
34.00 330.00 170.00 500.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
55.61 221.93 278.07 500.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
17.40 2,065.10 434.90 2,500.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
58.85 41,544.82 59,404.98 100,949.80 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

33.33 128,832.88 64,392.92 193,225.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
45.57 92,688.05 77,591.95 170,280.00 LIBRARY790
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

45.04 94,688.05 77,591.95 172,280.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

63.02 34,144.83 (13,199.03)20,945.80 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

45.04 94,688.05 77,591.95 172,280.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.33 128,832.88 64,392.92 193,225.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 5/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS
Revenues

100.00 0.00 30,236.00 30,236.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.00 0.00 30,236.00 30,236.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
1.71 10,988.88 191.12 11,180.00 DOCK #3 IMPROVEMENTS598

1.71 10,988.88 191.12 11,180.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

157.67 (10,988.88)30,044.88 19,056.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.71 10,988.88 191.12 11,180.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 30,236.00 30,236.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 6/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
Revenues

100.00 0.00 117,078.00 117,078.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.00 0.00 117,078.00 117,078.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
100.00 0.00 54,511.99 54,511.99 PERSONNEL271
100.00 0.00 62,566.00 62,566.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704

100.00 0.00 117,077.99 117,077.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 117,077.99 117,077.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 117,078.00 117,078.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT :



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 7/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Revenues

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
119.68 (1,087.40)6,612.40 5,525.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
100.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR

5.61 566.37 33.63 600.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
29.10 108,124.00 44,376.00 152,500.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

31.05 113,602.97 51,147.03 164,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
20.00 141,173.40 35,291.60 176,465.00 GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS797
44.93 1,498.38 1,222.62 2,721.00 DEBT SERVICE905

20.38 142,671.78 36,514.22 179,186.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

101.36 (29,068.81)14,632.81 (14,436.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.38 142,671.78 36,514.22 179,186.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
31.05 113,602.97 51,147.03 164,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 8/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

41.48 306,877.45 217,557.55 524,435.00 TAXESTAXES
57.02 2,455.73 3,258.27 5,714.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
35.26 58,745.37 31,994.63 90,740.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
32.34 38,113.15 18,216.85 56,330.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
16.61 2,372.49 472.51 2,845.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
32.42 389,456.16 186,810.84 576,267.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

36.48 798,020.35 458,310.65 1,256,331.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
61.30 35,015.13 55,474.87 90,490.00 SWR ADMIN540
42.38 238,362.10 175,337.90 413,700.00 SWR PLANT OPERATIONS541
44.74 51,289.54 41,520.46 92,810.00 SWR LN MAINT542
12.36 432,743.11 61,008.89 493,752.00 DEBT SERVICE905
76.50 24,920.65 81,126.35 106,047.00 SRF/ 5593 01906
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 41,800.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

33.46 824,130.53 414,468.47 1,238,599.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

247.25 (26,110.18)43,842.18 17,732.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.46 824,130.53 414,468.47 1,238,599.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.48 798,020.35 458,310.65 1,256,331.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 9/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues

41.60 238,575.07 169,929.93 408,505.00 TAXESTAXES
30.23 333,510.32 144,477.68 477,988.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
100.00 (5,152.00)5,152.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
34.03 51,916.90 26,784.10 78,701.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
28.32 1,178.46 465.54 1,644.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
47.84 13,925.09 12,769.91 26,695.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
37.42 192,386.10 115,053.90 307,440.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

36.48 826,339.94 474,633.06 1,300,973.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 175,906.00 0.00 175,906.00 SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS223

72.13 22,862.27 59,167.73 82,030.00 WTR ADMIN550
35.13 335,821.74 181,888.26 517,710.00 WTR PLANT OPERATIONS551
44.55 115,570.67 92,836.33 208,407.00 WTR LINE MAINT552
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 2000 WTR RR&I553

63.19 63,429.37 108,903.63 172,333.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 76,600.00 0.00 76,600.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

34.38 845,190.05 442,795.95 1,287,986.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

245.15 (18,850.11)31,837.11 12,987.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

34.38 845,190.05 442,795.95 1,287,986.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.48 826,339.94 474,633.06 1,300,973.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 10/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND
Revenues

1.32 4,477.00 60.00 4,537.00 TAXESTAXES
100.00 (2,800.00)2,800.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

3.76 108,287.82 4,236.18 112,524.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
22.53 774.74 225.26 1,000.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
5.98 122,603.68 7,796.32 130,400.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

67.64 84,135.52 175,864.48 260,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

37.56 317,478.76 190,982.24 508,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
34.97 23,543.61 12,661.39 36,205.00 MARINA ADMIN590
6.68 235,558.59 16,857.41 252,416.00 MARINA OPERATIONS597

29.09 7,941.49 3,258.51 11,200.00 INSURANCE851
10.38 73,512.50 8,512.50 82,025.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

10.59 348,556.19 41,289.81 389,846.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

126.20 (31,077.43)149,692.43 118,615.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.59 348,556.19 41,289.81 389,846.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
37.56 317,478.76 190,982.24 508,461.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 11/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues

40.28 776.30 523.70 1,300.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
44.60 67,760.80 54,545.20 122,306.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

44.55 68,537.10 55,068.90 123,606.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
32.68 83,210.26 40,395.74 123,606.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION528

32.68 83,210.26 40,395.74 123,606.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (14,673.16)14,673.16 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.68 83,210.26 40,395.74 123,606.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.55 68,537.10 55,068.90 123,606.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 12/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

44.42 3,890.81 3,109.19 7,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
12.34 14,289.15 2,010.85 16,300.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
49.89 88,738.73 88,361.27 177,100.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
7.08 929.24 70.76 1,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN

31.14 123,350.89 55,788.11 179,139.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

39.24 231,198.82 149,340.18 380,539.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
74.34 14,131.00 40,939.00 55,070.00 GARAGE MAINT581
51.14 122,158.04 127,871.96 250,030.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT582
0.00 39,602.00 0.00 39,602.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 24,290.00 0.00 24,290.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

45.75 200,181.04 168,810.96 368,992.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

168.62 31,017.78 (19,470.78)11,547.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

45.75 200,181.04 168,810.96 368,992.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.24 231,198.82 149,340.18 380,539.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 13/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL
Revenues

0.00 12,900.00 0.00 12,900.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 27,900.00 0.00 27,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
30.92 19,273.19 8,626.81 27,900.00 CENTRAL EQUIP233

30.92 19,273.19 8,626.81 27,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 8,626.81 (8,626.81)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.92 19,273.19 8,626.81 27,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 27,900.00 0.00 27,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 14/14Page:06/17/2022 04:28 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

2022
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST
Revenues

13.04 1,043.55 156.45 1,200.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 41,800.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

0.36 42,843.55 156.45 43,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00 ADMINISTRATION201
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2.09 7,343.55 156.45 7,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.36 42,843.55 156.45 43,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST:

46.76 485,558.19 (154,706.38)330,851.81 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

35.41 4,202,639.11 2,303,557.88 6,506,196.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
31.43 4,688,197.30 2,148,851.50 6,837,048.80 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


